
 

 

 
 
The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to consider some business in 
private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 
 

 

 
 
 

CATFORD SOUTH ASSEMBLY 
 

 

Date: THURSDAY, 6 JUNE 2013 at 7.00 pm 
 
St Laurence Community Centre 
37 Bromley Road, Catford 
Lewisham Town Hall 
London SE6 2TS 
 
Enquiries to:     
Telephone:       020 8314 9533 (direct line) 
 
MEMBERS 
 

 

Councillor Abdeslam Amrani  (L) 

Councillor Alan Smith  (L) 
Councillor Eva Stamirowski  (L) 

 
Members are summoned to attend this meeting 

 
Barry Quirk 
Chief Executive 
Lewisham Town Hall  
Catford 
London SE6 4RU 
Date: Date Not Specified 

 

 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 

 

 

The public are welcome to attend our committee meetings, however occasionally committees may have to 
consider some business in private.  Copies of reports can be made available in additional formats on request. 

 

 

 ORDER OF BUSINESS – PART 1 AGENDA  

 

Item 
No 

 Page 
No.s 

1. Welcome and outline for evening 
 

 

2. Update on feasibility study project 
 

1 - 37 

3. Catford In Bloom - this years competition 
 

 

4. Update on Lewisham A&E Department 
 

 

5. Health and Wellbeing, understanding public health 
 

38 - 52 

6. Questions from the floor - Public Health and Lewisham A&E 
 

 

7. Catford South Ward Priorities - feedback from exercise at last meeting 
 

 

8. Funding - changes to the Local Assembly Fund and plans for this years 
funding  process 
 

 

9. Parking - update, taking issues forward 
 

 

10. AOB 
 

 

   



A
genda Item

 2

P
age 1



• Fly tipping at the back of shops and on the pavements

• General problem with parking

• Cracked and broken pavements

• Litter bins too small and overflowing

• Choice of shops is limited

• General feel of the place 

• Ladbrokes customers standing outside the betting shop 

drinking and smoking leaving cans and cigarette butts in the 

flower boxes

• Suspected drug dealing

P
age 2



What did 8T find out?What did 8T find out?

•

What did 8T find out?

• What do local people or visitors think about 

the area - the good and not so good.

• Who is affected by the current conditions and 

why?

• Could you provide any solutions for this area?

• Any other comments???

P
age 3



Fly tipping at the 

back of shops and 

on the pavements

Ellie A

Nithasha

Kaylan

General problem 

with parking

Donnell

Amadu
Sabrah

Cracked and 

broken pavements

Erin

Lakiesha
Joel

Litter bins too 

small and 

overflowing

Nabil

Hari
Sara

Ladbrokes customers 

standing outside the 

betting shop drinking 

and smoking etc

Daniella

Akinola
O’Shea

Suspected drug 

dealing

Chanel

Jayden

Malcolm

General feel of the 

place 

Ellie M

Chloe 

Harry

Choice of shops is 

limited

Kai

Laith
Jing

P
age 4



P
age 5



Do you think there should be a betting 

shop?

No betting shop

Keep betting 

shop

As you can see, most 

residents do not want a 

betting shop

P
age 6



How do you feel about people 

smoking and drinking outside 

Ladbrokes?
Yes

No

However, 

there is a 

mixed 

opinion 

towards 

those 

Doesn’t 

care

Haven't 

seen

No 

problem

those 

smoking  

and 

drinking 

outside 

Ladbrokes

Shouldn’t 

be 

drinkingBad

P
age 7



Do you think that behaviour around 

contributes to littering and anti-social 

behaviour  in the area?

Yes

The opinion 

is split down 

the middle 

when it 

comes to 

the Yes

No

the 

suggestion 

that the 

behaviour 

contributes 

to littering 

and anti-

social 

behaviour in 

the area

P
age 8



Solutions for the                  betting 

shop

• Solution 1

• According to the first pie chart, most people 

do not want a betting shop so a simple 

solution is to close Ladbrokes solution is to close Ladbrokes 

P
age 9



Solutions for the                  betting 

shop

• Solution 2

• Majority feel bad about the smoking and 

drinking outside Ladbrokes so there should be 

a fine on discarding cigarettes and bottles. a fine on discarding cigarettes and bottles. 

This means the smoking and drinking would 

reduce because those involved would have to 

pay a fine.

P
age 10



Solutions for the                  betting 

shop

• Solution 3

• Half of the residents think that the behaviour 

contributes to littering and anti-social 

behaviour while the other half do not. A behaviour while the other half do not. A 

suitable solution is to investigate Ladbrokes to 

look at the behaviour and see if any further 

action is needed. 

P
age 11



P
age 12



26%

48%

26%

Lots of variety

Fair Variety

Not many

As you can see, most As you can see, most 

people in the area have people in the area have 

said that there are a fair said that there are a fair 

variety of shops around variety of shops around 

the street. the street. 

35%

23% Always

Reguraly

Sometimes

As you can see  in this As you can see  in this 

pie chart, most people pie chart, most people 

have said that they can have said that they can 

get hands on everyday get hands on everyday 

18%6%

18% Occasionally

Never

get hands on everyday get hands on everyday 

appliances. appliances. 

36%

27%

9%

0%

5%

23%

Food

Clothing

Jewellery

Takeaways

Toys

Other

Lastly in this chart, you can Lastly in this chart, you can 

see that most people in the see that most people in the 

area wanted more variety of area wanted more variety of 

shops that sold food.  This shops that sold food.  This 

could mean that there aren’t could mean that there aren’t 

many shops with food. many shops with food. 

P
age 13



Solutions

This This SSangleyangley sandwich sandwich 
bar has been closed bar has been closed 

down. Meaning locals down. Meaning locals 
want this to turn into want this to turn into 

a shop like Tesco a shop like Tesco 
Express or other Express or other 
things like this . things like this . 

Another Another 

solution solution 

is ask is ask 

more more 

If shops If shops 

don’t fit the don’t fit the 

criteria then criteria then 

they should they should 
more more 

shops to shops to 

stock stock 

more more 

items of items of 

different different 

varietiesvarieties.

they should they should 

lend the lend the 

shop to shop to 

another another 

category category 

which which 

people people 

would want would want 

P
age 14



Cracked and Broken Cracked and Broken 

Pavements

P
age 15



Have You Ever Had An Accident On These Pavements?

yes

no

P
age 16



yes

Do You Think The Pavements Can Be Improved?

no

P
age 17



Do You Think The Council Could Do A Better Job?

yes

no

P
age 18



yes

Do You Think The Pavements Are In Good Condition?

yes

no

P
age 19



1. The council needs to make the builders re-do 

the pavements.

2. Make some of the pavements double yellow.

3. When the builders re-do the pavements use a 

Solutions

3. When the builders re-do the pavements use a 

stronger form of concrete.

P
age 20



P
age 21



P
age 22



P
age 23



P
age 24



General Feel Of The Place

P
age 25



Do you feel safe in the area?

Yes

47%

No

16%

Some

32%

Unsure

5%

Do you think the people living in this area 

are friendly?

Do you feel more unsafe  at a certain 

Data From Our 

Surveys

Yes

62%

No

0%

Sometimes

38%

Do you feel safe in the area?

Yes

69%

No

31%

Do you feel more unsafe  at a certain 

time of day?

P
age 26



• Create some youth clubs in the area to stop 
children/teenagers getting involved with graffiti and 
gangs.

• Have a higher age limit on buying spray paint  so its 
not so easy to get a hold of.

Solutions  ideas

not so easy to get a hold of.

• Have police patrols in the area to make people feel 
safer when walking around in the area.

• Have CCTV in the area to catch anyone spray painting 
or suspicious activity in the area so people will feel 
safe knowing that the area is being watched.

P
age 27



A suspected case of Drug Dealing.

This car was previously seen 

with somebody leaning over the 

car door looking suspicious. This 

could be a case of drug dealing 

in an alleyway. 

P
age 28



How does drug dealing affect locals?

Yes

8%

25%

Didn't want to 

Do you agree that there is drug 

dealing in the area?

Yes

11%

Has this affected you coming to the 

shops?

No

67%

Didn't want to 

be  interviewed

No

89%

Scared

50%
Unpredictable

50%

How does it make you feel

P
age 29



Our solutions to Drug Dealing

• Get the Police to patrol the area looking for 

suspected Drug Dealing day and night

• Have more CCTV cameras that are studied 

24/724/7

• Have a harsher prison sentence for Drug 

Dealers

• Raise awareness of drug to local people (e.g. 

putting leaflets in doors)

P
age 30



OVERFLOWING 

BINS IN SANGLEY 

ROAD!ROAD!

P
age 31



yes

no

sometimes

Do you think there is a problem with the litter bins?

yes

no  

possibly

Do you think over flowing bins puts off visitors?

Do you think there are enough bins provided in the area?

yes

no

Do you think there are enough bins provided in the area?

P
age 32



1. The first solution for overflowing bins 
would be for the council to put larger bins 
in the area.

2. More bins provided in the area.

3. Bin men come more often to make less of 

Solutions for overflowing bins!

3. Bin men come more often to make less of 
a chance of overflowing bins.

4. Make bins look more appealing to 
residents so they will put more care 
towards them.

P
age 33



Parking problems on 

Sandhurst

Parking Team: Donnell, Amadu, 

Sabrah. 

Sandhurst

P
age 34



Do you live here? Are there enough 

places for 

residents to 

park? 

Live here

Work here

Visiting

Yes

No

Sometimes

P
age 35



Do you think 

people respect 

the parking signs?

Have you ever 
witnessed cars 

parking in front on a 
shop/entrance?

Yes

No

Sometimes

Yes

No

P
age 36



℗Warning signs in front of shops telling them not 

to block the entrance.

℗Add more parking signs informing drivers of 

penalties or fines if they don’t follow them.penalties or fines if they don’t follow them.

℗Yellow lines could be painted more brightly so 

they can be seen in the dark as well.

℗More car parks could be built outside shops and 

houses.

P
age 37



Public Health in Lewisham

Returning Public Health to its 
Civic Roots

A
genda Item

 5

P
age 38



The profession of public 
health began in local 

authoritiesauthorities

P
age 39



Early 1900s

• Infectious 
diseases major diseases major 
cause of death

• 23.5% all deaths 
under 1 year

P
age 40



Emergence of Chronic 
Non-infectious 

Disease

1930s

“The former preponderance of 
death from respiratory disease 

(largely due to the then high TB 
mortality) has given place to 

diseases of the heart and blood 
vessels. Heart disease has 

established itself firmly as the 
commonest single cause of 

death.”

P
age 41



Emerging Evidence for 
Lifestyle Risk Factors

“Advice to stop smoking has now been 

1960 - 70s

“Advice to stop smoking has now been 
given by such an influential body as the 
Royal College of Physicians, and so the gist 
of their advice is modestly repeated here: 
SAVE YOUR HEALTH, YOUR 
FAMILY, YOUR POCKET … by giving 
up smoking. That is what it really amounts 
to.”

P
age 42



In the last ten years there’s 
been a re-focus by the 
public health service on 

health improvement, health improvement, 
prevention, and tackling 

causes of ill health

P
age 43



Choosing Health: 
Making Healthy 
Choices EasierChoices Easier

P
age 44



Now, ‘Healthy Lives, healthy People’ 
proposes radical change to public health 
funding, commissioning and provision in 

England

P
age 45



Public Health in 2011

What are the key functions of Public 
Health?

Improving the Protecting the Improving the 
effectiveness and 
efficiency of 
health services

Acting as an 
agent of change 

for health 
improvement

Protecting the 
health of the 
population

P
age 46



System and 
service re-
design

P
age 47



Commissioning health 
improvement 
interventions

P
age 48



Developing 
and 

implementing 
plans to 
change 

lifestyle and 
behaviourbehaviour

P
age 49



Empower 
communities 
to improve 
their own 
health

Participatory budgeting in  
North Lewisham

P
age 50



Commissioning and 
delivering 

immunisation and 
vaccination 
programmes

P
age 51



Public Health in Lewisham

Returning Public Health to its 
Civic Roots

P
age 52


	Agenda
	2 Update on feasibility study project
	5 Health and Wellbeing, understanding public health

